



Khaled Hammoud

MITCS|MCSE
|MCSA|MCP|OCP|OCA

www.khaledhammoud.me

ABOUT ME

I am a Lebanese living in Bahrain, married to a Bahraini lady, and blessed with two baby girls. I was born on the 10th of December 1977 in a small village in the mountains of North Lebanon. I received my primary, intermediate, and High School education in two different private Missionary Schools operating in Lebanon, the first was Italian and the second was French. My education, career, and experience extend to many majors, positions, and locations... All references are available upon request.

CONNECT

A. Villa 550, Road 1719, Block 1017 Hamala, Kingdom of Bahrain.
T. +973 39 394939
E. i@khaledhammoud.me
W. www.khaledhammoud.me

LANGUAGES

Arabic (Read, Write, Speak)

English (Read, Write, Speak)

French (Read, Write, Speak)

SOFTWARE COMPETENCIES

Microsoft (Windows, Server, Office)

Adobe Photoshop, Illust, InDesign

Web (HTML5, CSS, Bootstrap)

Apple MAC OSX (All Versions)

Unix, Linux, Ubuntu (All Versions)

WORK EXPERIENCE

JUN 2013 - PRESENT

Chief Technology Consultant

Technocom | Kingdom of Bahrain

- IT Projects Advisory and PR.
- Plan, Design, and Implement.
- Information Technology Consultancy
- Software Projects Management.

JAN 2009 - JUN 2013

Senior Lecturer

University of Bahrain

- Planning new educational strategies and applying them in training.
- IT Faculty Projects: Designing and Implementing Mobile Applications - iOS.
- Teaching many core and service subjects related to the IT and Business College.
- Assisting students in applying the University Policies and leading them to fulfil the Bahraini Market job requirements.

JAN 2005 - SEP 2007

IT Chief of Department

Water Authority of North Lebanon

- Managing Servers and Domain Controllers.
- Planning and building new Networks (LAN).
- Managing Telecommunication Network.
- Managing Microsoft Windows Network.

SEP 2007 - DEC 2008

IT Manager

HAJ Gulf | Kingdom of Bahrain

- Managing local and distant sites' Servers and MS Network.
- Managing & Performing Global Data Backup Strategy.
- Design & Implementation of MS Windows 2003 Server and Network.
- Installation & Maintenance of OS, all Hardware, and Application Software.
- Creating Security Policies & User Rights Management for 100+ Users.

2006

IT Senior Consultant

Marblo | State of Qatar

- Design and Implementation of a fully customized IT Infrastructure.
- Implementing Wireless Network and Wide Area Network (WAN).
- Implementing Application Server, GPO, User Rights Management.

EDUCATION

MAY 2013 | Kingdom of Bahrain

Master of Science

Ahlia University

Master of Science in Information Technology and Computer Science (MITCS).

AUG 2000 | Lebanon

Bachelor's Degree

CUT Franco-Libanais

Bachelor's Degree in International Trade, Banking, and Assurance.

CERTIFICATIONS

2003 | Beirut - Lebanon

Prometric

Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer
Microsoft Certified Systems Admin.
Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)

2005 | Beirut - Lebanon

Oracle University

Oracle Certified Professional
Oracle Certified Associate

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Information Technology

IT Consulting

IT Project Management

IT Infrastructure

Software Design

Higher Education

Distance Learning

Online Learning

University Teaching

Technical Course Design

Publicity & Advertising

Web Design

Graphic Design

Social Media

Corp. & Personal